Chloe Dunlop

From: Dana Alderson

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2017 1:27 PM

To: Chloe Dunlop

Subject: RE: Notice of Section 96(1A) Modification Request - Prestons Warehouse and

Distribution Centre (SSD 7155 MOD 2) - Liverpool LGA

Hi Chloe,
Thanks for forwarding the above proposal to OEH for consideration.

After reviewing the relevant documents, OEH’s Greater Sydney Planning Team has concluded that the
matter does not contain biodiversity, natural hazards or Aboriginal cultural heritage issues that require a
formal OEH response. We have no further need to be involved in the assessment of this project.

Kind regards,
Dana

Dana Alderson

Planning Team

Regional Operations Division
Office of Environment and Heritage
T: 02 8837 6304

F: 02 9995 6900

W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au

Please note my work days are Mon-Thurs

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-malil

From: Nuray Duran

Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2017 2:36 PM

To: Planning Matters Mailbox <planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Notice of Section 96(1A) Modification Request - Prestons Warehouse and Distribution Centre (SSD 7155
MOD 2) - Liverpool LGA

Wik

Planning &
!'jlﬁ_w Environment

Good afternoon

Please find attached the notice of Section 96(1A) modification request for Prestons Warehouse and Distribution
Centre (SSD 7155 MOD 2).

The proposed modification requests and associated documents are available on the Department’s website at:
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=8592




The Department invites you to make a submission on the modification application, including advice on recommended

conditions, by Wednesday 26 July 2017.

For further enquiries, please contact
Chloe.Dunlop@planning.nsw.gov.au

Regards

Nuray Duran

DA Coordinator | Industry, Key Sites & Priority Projects
Department of Planning & Environment

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 029274 6162 E nuray.duran@planning.nsw.gov.au
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